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State of Florida
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Public Service Commission

DATE: May 15, 2000
TO: Mary Bane, Deputy Executive Director

FROM: Tim Vaccaro, Division of Legal Services
Kelly Biegalski, Division of Telecommunicitions J(AD

RE: Deferral of Itern No. 25 from the May 16, 2000, Agenda Conference

On May 15, 2000, staff received a request for deferral of Item No. 25, Docket No.
__000019.T1, from Sprint Communications Company, Limited Partnership. Sprint requests that
this item be deferred until the June 6, 2000 Agenda Conference because it discovered a number
of overcharges that were not included in the original response to Commission staff. Therefore,
in order to allow time to recalculate the interest due, staff supports Sprint’s request for deferral.

cc: Division of Legal Services
Division of Telecommunications
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May 15, 2000

Willinm D, Talbott

Excculive Ditector

Florida Public Scrvice Commissign
2540 Shumard Ouk Boulevard
Taliahassce, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 000019-TI, ltlem No. 25 on the May 16, 2000 Agenda Conference.
Deur Mr, Talbotr:

Sprint requests deferot of liem No. 23 on the May 16, 2000 Agenda Confercice, The item involves SiaTs
recommendation regarding refunding surcharge monics to customers, including inlerest. Sprint and Stafl
had agreed on au interest number based on an established overcharge amnount, In the past weck, Sprint
discovered a very simall amount of additional evercliirges and has asked S(alF (o calculale a revised intcrest
amount, ST has indicared (hat (he intercst calenlion may 1ake an additional amount of time. In the
interest of gewing Mye lotal refund amount right, Sprint requests a deferral for ong agenda in order 1hat the
correct interest antount can be incorporaled into the Comuission’s consideration. Sprind has discusscd this
with Stalf and thty concur.

Pleass call me at 847-0244 if you have any queslions or concerns,

Sincerely,

Charles J. Rchwinkel

ct: Kelly Bicgalski




